

Box 30, Beaverlodge, AB TOH 0C0

Phone: 780.354.2201 Fax: 780.354.2207

<u>Minutes for the Town of Beaverlodge</u> <u>Community Enhancement Committee Meeting</u> Tuesday July 12, 2022 at 4:15 PM - CHAIR– Judy Kokotilo-Bekkerus

ATTENDANCE:

Judy Kokotilo-Bekkerus – Chair Cody Moulds - Councillor Megan Hauger - Member Jeff Johnston - CAO Gena Jones - Councillor Margie Weiss - Member Christy Martin - Member Recording Secretary - Nichole Young

1.0 CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting commenced at 4:15 PM.

2.0 ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

#008-2022-07-12 Councillor Gena Jones CARRIED: That the Committee accepts the agenda for July 12, 2022 as presented.

3.0 ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#009-2022-07-12 Councillor Cody Moulds CARRIED: That the Committee accepts the minutes from June 23, 2022 as presented.

4.0 OLD BUSINESS:

4.1 Potential John Wallace Park - tabled

5.0 NEW BUSINESS:

- 5.1 <u>Welcome to New Members</u> Introductions were made for all members on the Committee including Members-at-large.
- 5.2 <u>Committee Operational Procedure</u> Chair Judy Kokotilo-Bekkerus outlined how the committee meetings will proceed.
- 5.3 Information letters/Invitations to local service clubs and organizations A list of the current service clubs, cultural and sports organizations from the Town's website were handed out to members for updating and any additions. It was asked that members submit any changes to Nichole by August 15, 2022 so the information can then be compiled. The plan is to issue the invitations by September 1 for the Fall Town Hall.
- 5.4 <u>Karman Willis Park</u> This used to be the park at the outdoor pool that was replaced in 2012. Discussion of what and where this could be re-established. A suggestion of partnering with Peace Wapiti School Division to dedicate one of the play areas at the school was made by Megan.



#010-2022-07-12 Councillor Cody Moulds CARRIED: That the Committee establish an Action Item List.

5.5 <u>Committee Meeting Schedule</u> – terms of reference for the Committee indicate minimum one meeting per quarter. Next meeting is set as August 24, 2022 at 4:15 PM.

5 ROUND TABLE:

- Gena Jones:
 - Fall fair Chamber is going to do a parade, Town may do a Pancake Breakfast, Museum has events as well.
 - There is no October or November event yet perhaps Minor Hockey?
 - Would like to see the Christmas Festival of Trees take place this year.
- Cody Moulds:
 - o Upcoming Noah Grant Memorial Ball Tournament
 - o Blades Dine & Dance & Hypnotist
 - Passed on Grande Prairie Regional Recreation Committee Survey results. May look at doing a similar survey to our community groups, perhaps at the Fall Town Hall.
 - o Brogan Cup if it proceeds it will be done by the Oilmen's Association but it is tentative.
- Judy Kokotilo-Bekkerus:
 - Possible additions to list of clubs & organizations
 - Schools
 - Churches
 - 4-H
 - Farmers Markets
 - Running Club
 - Rebels Volleyball
 - Hospital foundation Theresa DeWitt
 - Parents For Progress Sherri
 - Pickleball
 - North Peace Bracket Racing Association
 - Hythe Choir
 - Riverbend Golf Club
 - West county Athletic Association Callie Balderston
 - .



- Christy Martin:
 - Many grant dollars are available to Non-profit and Charitable Foundations. Christy would like to see this committee form a Non-profit so that these funds can be accessed. Currently the funding has come from municipal funds and grants and she would like to see the community be able to take advantage of both sources of grants. Would prefer that this be done under the "Build A Dream" name because it is already recognized. Suggested that Roger Arcand could be asked to speak about the options.

2022 Event list –

- Art Walk June 10,
- Pioneer Days @ South Peace Centennial Museum July 17 & 17
- McNaught Festival & IODE Strawberry Tea July 24 Festival 1-5 pm Tea 2-4 pm
- Noah Grant Memorial Baseball Tournament July 29, 30 & 31
- Peace Country Gospel Jamboree July 29, 30 & 31 @ SPCM
- Blades Pageant August 20
- Fall Fair Sept 10
- Lobsterfest September 10
- Brogan Cup Sept 17
- Christmas Craze December,
- Truth & Reconciliation Day Sept 30
- Canada Day RCMP & Firefighter Breakfast served by Council?
- McNaught Ghost Walk October

Next meeting:

- August 24, 2022 @ 4:15 PM

6 ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 5:47 PM

Chair, Judy Kokotilo-Bekkerus

Councillor Cody Moulds

www.beaverlodge.ca